

The Daily Nebraskan

Vol. VI. No. 29.

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA, LINCOLN; THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 1906.

Price 5 Cents.

CLASS ATHLETICS

INTERCLASS BOARD ADOPTS NEW REGULATIONS.

Laws Admitted to Championship Contest—Eligibility Rules—Freshman Clause Unsettled.

The Interclass Athletic Board held its first meeting last night in U. 111. A new constitution was adopted and part of the rules to govern this year's athletics were decided upon. Another meeting will be held in the Y. M. C. A. rooms at 11:00 today to determine, if possible, the remainder of the interclass rules. The complete list will then be published in the Nebraskan. Great harmony prevailed concerning the eligibility rules and the affiliation of the Law School with the upper three classmen.

A representative from the Freshman Laws asked that they might this year play with the Sophomore team, thus showing that the old struggle of the Laws to play separate teams for the interclass championship has died away.

All men who have played part of any game in the Varsity with the exception of the Hastings, Doane and Creighton games, are declared ineligible for interclass teams.

The following constitution was adopted:

I. The Interclass Athletic Board shall consist of three members of each of the academic classes, such members to be appointed by the president of the classes.

II. Each member shall have one vote and the unit rule shall not prevail. Seven members shall constitute a quorum and a majority vote shall rule in all cases.

III. The chairman of the Senior committee shall be president of the board and he shall appoint one of the Junior committee as secretary.

IV. Meetings may be called by the president or upon request of five members.

V. The Board shall have complete control over all official interclass contests and shall make rules governing such contests.

VI. The president shall appoint a finance committee of four which shall have charge of all gate receipts.

The following rules were then adopted:

Rule I. There shall be four recognized class entries for all University interclass athletic honors, excepting as hereinafter provided, to be known as the Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior teams.

II. Any bona fide student of the University, excepting as hereinafter provided, shall be eligible for class teams and shall be classed as follows in Rule III:

Rule III. (a) Any student having 17 hours or less shall be considered a Freshman, provided he have at least 24 hours entrance credits.

(b) Any student having between 17 and 53 hours credit, or any Freshman in a three-year college, shall be considered a Sophomore.

(c) Any student having between 53 and 89 hours credit, or any second year man in a three-year college, shall be considered a Junior.

(d) Any student having between 89

Everybody Out!...

See the team off for Minnesota.
Burlington Station....

Tonight at 6:00

TEAM LEAVES TONIGHT.

Big Send-Off Rally To Be Held at the Station.

The team leaves Lincoln for Minneapolis this evening at 6 o'clock from the Burlington station. Supper will be served to the men at the training table at the Lindell at 5 o'clock and they will go in a body to the train, where a rousing rally will be conducted by the rooting leaders.

Drill will be dismissed at 5:30 and the companies will reform at once on the campus. After marching thru the various buildings and parading the campus the column, headed by Captain Workizer and the band, will march to the Burlington station where there will be yells and impromptu speeches until train time. Everyone—men, women and Freshmen—are urged to turn out and send the team to Minnesota with an inspiration to do or die.

POLITICAL DEBATE.

Republicans and Democrats Will Discuss Issues of Campaign.

Tomorrow evening in Memorial Hall teams representing the University Republican Club and the University Jeffersonian Club will discuss the question: "Should the next congress be republican?" Chancellor Andrews will preside at the meeting, and the University band will furnish music.

The debaters for the Republican Club are Byron E. Yoder, S. M. Rinaker and Charles A. Sunderlin; for the Jeffersonian Club, R. C. Hunter, M. L. Corey and D. P. De Young. All are well known University men, and have acquired considerable reputation as effective public speakers.

The debate promises to be the biggest and warmest affair of its nature attempted in a long time. And a large and enthusiastic house is expected.

Girls To Tryout Again.

The Girls' Glee Club will hold its second tryout on Thursday, November 1, at 5 p. m. in U. 106. All candidates are urged to be present.

DRAMATIC CLUB

LAYS PLANS FOR YEAR OF ACTIVE WORK.

Committees Chosen—Tryouts Determined—Plays Under Consideration—New Numbers Wanted.

After a delay of several weeks, due to the absence of its president, the Dramatic Club has started seriously on the work of the year. Committees have been appointed, the date for tryouts for admittance to the club has been set, the various plays are under consideration for production in Memorial Hall.

Professor Howell, who, by virtue of her position as instructor in elocution and dramatic interpretation, has held the office of president since the reorganization of the club last year, has, within the past few days, left Lincoln for a year's leave of absence. However, the affairs of the club will be directed by the student members of the executive board until a successor is appointed and it is hoped that an enthusiastic renewal of interest will meet their efforts.

The following committees have been appointed and are requested to meet for a preliminary conference in U. 106 on Friday morning at the Convocation period: Tryout—Miss Bailey, chairman; Mr. Keyser, secretary; committee, Misses Linderman and Hanlon, Messrs. Gibson and Sunderland. Cast—Mr. Gibson, chairman; committee, Misses Adams, Cook, Fall, and Erford, Messrs. Steine and Walker.

Tryouts for new members will be held on the evenings of November 19 and 20 in U. 106, and will consist of dramatic selections chosen by the candidates. The only requirement is that the selection given shall have sufficient length to indicate fairly the ability of the contestants and shall contain within it passages of true dramatic nature. Short impersonations, selections from plays worked up by one or more contestants, and dialectical or colloquial poems offer the most acceptable range of selections.

Applicants for membership are requested to turn in their names to some member of either of the above committees before next Wednesday, in order that a schedule of the tryouts may be arranged at an early date. This schedule will be posted on the bulletin board immediately outside of U. 106, where information concerning the club will be regularly found. Names turned in at the Daily Nebraskan office will reach the tryout committee promptly.

Various new plays have been received by the club and there is every evidence that this year will offer greater scope for talent than ever before. The new cast committee will have a list of nearly thirty old members to select from and it is expected that as many candidates will appear for the tryouts.

It is planned to continue the social side of the club this year. The evenings spent at the homes of members were experimental last year but met (Continued on page 2, 3rd Col.)

SENIOR POTATO BAKE

All Seniors Meet at Ninth and O Saturday
Morning at 7:45

Lots to Eat.

Lots of Fun.

Breakfast Tickets 25c